
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Jonathan Harris
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Coyle, Ann; Grubb, Christopher; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Meredith, Craig; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie;

R5LECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Paladin 6 Painting Company d/b/a LIME Painting of

Cincinnati (Mason, Ohio); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0013
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:10:17 AM

 
Received.  I have made payment via pay.gov with a process date of 7/27/24.   
 
On Thu, Jul 18, 2024 at 3:54 PM r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Jonathan Harris,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2023-0013, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that
are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

 
--
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